From: Koehnen, Mr. Justice Markus (SCJ)

Sent: October 27,2021 12:10 PM

To: Tamie Dolny <tdolny@airdberlis.com>; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
<MAG.CSD.To.SCICom@ontario.ca>; Kyle Plunkett <kplunkett@airdberlis.com>; Jeremy Nemers
<jnemers@airdberlis.com>; ngoldstein@ksvadvisory.com; dsieradzki@ksvadvisory.com; vdare@foglers.com
Subject: Re: In the Matter of the Proposal of Claireville Property Holdings Inc. (Court File 31-2749576)

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Email Endorsement

The debtor seeks to extend the time for filing a proposal. The Proposal Trustee supports the request. The
request is unopposed. | am satisfied from my review of the Proposal Trustee's third report dated October 20,
2021 that an extension will provide additional time to continue the SISP, the outcome of which will determine
how this matter proceeds. Cash flow forecasts show that the debtor has sufficient funds to see it through the
extension.

The Proposal Trustee also seeks approval of its and its counsel's fees. | am satisfied by my review of the invoices
in question that the fees are reasonable for the work required.

| have attached a signed order granting the foregoing relief.

Justice Markus Koehnen
Ontario Superior Court of Justice
361 University Ave.

Toronto, Ont.
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